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Resolution relating to claim of Albert C. Manns and Lavoina J. Manns-Jackson
06-L-75 & 06-L-75-1

We return the enclosed document which has been filed with the City Clerk and ask that it
be introduced and referred to the Committee on Judiciary & Legislation with the
following recommendation.

Claimants, Albert C. Manns and Lavonia J. Manns-Jackson, 2866-A North Bremen
Street, Milwaukee, WI 53212 allege that on May 26, 2006 their vehicle, a 1995 GMC
Van, was towed improperly and subsequently recycled. They claim damages in the

amount of $8,275.00.

Our investigation reveals that their vehicle was properly towed for being Illegally
Parked/Unpaid Citations. The tow lot followed applicable regulations for the notice and
subsequent recycling of the vehicle. The citations were never challenged or paid. The
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City followed proper procedure. As such, the City would not be liable. Therefore, we
recommend that this claim be denied.

Very truly yours,

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

MICHAEL G. TOBIN
Assistant City Attorney
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